From: ||| N

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 3:43 PM

ro: I ¢ -~ <o >; I
_@acfn.com>

cc: I © <s:o >

Subject: Notification

Good afternoon ladies,

| am emailing to let you know that Imperial’s environmental consultant reported discoloured water
and vegetation north and north-east of the Kearl lease boundary during recent routine groundwater
sampling. Imperial is launching a dedicated team to understand the source of the water and any
potential environmental impacts.

I - ! will follow-up on this at the next ECC.

Thanks and have a good long weekend,

mperia

505 Quarrii Park Blvd SE, Calgary AB, T2C 5N1



From:_@fortchipmetis.ca>

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 4:16 PM

o I @ ->or b cor I < c2>
cc: N © -<<o >

Subject: RE: Notification

External Email - Think Before You Click

ThankJJjjfl]. please keep us informed. | would like to pass on that information to the community to
keep them aware as well once we hear more.

Thank You,

Located in the oldest consecutively inhabited settlement in Alberta, the Fort Chipewyan Métis Association was established to preserve

and promote our Métis Culture. Our breathtaking home on Treaty 8 traditional territory, is shared harmoniously with our Dene and Cree
neighbours. We are eager to share our culture and traditions with all.

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail message (including attachments, if any) is confidential and is intended only for the addressee. Any
unauthorized use or disclosure is strictly prohibited. Disclosure of this e-mail to anyone other than the intended addressee does not
constitute waiver of privilege. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately and delete this. Thank
you for your cooperation.



Fort Chipewyan Métis Association

)‘ | ....l -ofortchipmetis.ca

From:_(d)exxonmobil com>
Sent: May 19, 2022 3:41 PM
To N o 12 I .=

Subject. FW: Notification

Good afternoon. and-,

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

I ond | will follow-up on this at the next ECC.

Thanks and have a good long weekend,

mperia
505 Quarry Park Bivd SE, Calgary AB, T2C 5N1



rrom: N 5 cor>

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 3:51 PM

To:_@exxonmobil.com>
I =<5 o>

Subject: RE: Notification

External Email - Think Before You Click

Thanks for the update, [JJjj-

You two beauties have a wonderful long weekend as well.

Industry & Government Relations Corporation (IGRC)
Fort McMurray #468 First Nation

I © ccc465 o
From:_@exxonmobil.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 3:38 PM
To: I <. cor>; I o 465 com>

Subject: [External] Notification

Hi-and -,

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

B - | will follow-up on this at the next ECC.

Thanks and have a good long weekend,



Imperia
505 Quarii Park Blvd SE, Calgary AB, T2C 5N

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to
report this email as spam.



From: || N

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 3:40 PM

_@Fortmckay com>; _@Fortmckay.com)
_@Fortmckay com>; || GG @ rortmckay.com>

Subject: Notification

Good afternoon gentlemen,

I am emailing to let you know that Imperial’s environmental consultant reported discoloured water
and vegetation north and north-east of the Kearl lease boundary during recent routine groundwater
sampling. Imperial is launching a dedicated team to understand the source of the water and any
potential environmental impacts.

- and | will follow-up on this at the next ECC.

Thanks and have a good long weekend,

Imperia
505 Quarii Park Blvd SE, Calgary AB, T2C 5N



From: _ @fortmckaymetis.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 5:21 PM

To:_@exxonmobil.com>; _@fortmckaymetis.com>

Subject: RE: Notification

External Email - Think Before You Click

Thanks for the notiﬁcation-!

[T

X e ere—— l_
Fort McKayMétis Nation Fort McKay Métis Nation
wh FortMcKayMéti.com -

RESPONSIBILITY - COMMUNITY - PROSPERITY

The Fort McKay Métis Nation is proudly located in Treaty 8 territory and unceded Métis lands.
Our collective Treaty and unceded lands have been harmoniously shared with Cree and Dene people.
We thank the Creator for the gift of these rich lands and remember our ancestors who first inhabited

them

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail message (including attachments, if any) is confidential and is intended
only for the addressee. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is strictly prohibited. Disclosure of this e-
mail to anyone other than the intended addressee does not constitute waiver of privilege. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately and delete this. Thank you for
your cooperation.

From:_@exxonmobil‘com>

Sent: May 19, 2022 3:41 PM

To:_@fortmckavmetis.com>; _
_@fortmckavmetis.com>
ce: I, © o< c->

Subject: Notification

vt I I




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



From: |

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 3:42 PM

o S c - I 3
_@mcfngir.ca>;_@mcfngir.ca>

c: I o -5>>->

Subject: Notification

Hello all,

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
505 Quarri Park Blvd SE, Calgary AB, T2C 5N1




From: || @ curraymetis.org>
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 10:48 AM

To: |GG ¢ < <onmobil.com>
Cc:_@mcmurraymetis.org>;_
I o css0.c>

Subject: RE: Notification

External Email - Think Before You Click

Thanks,

erom: I - <l corm>

Sent: May 20, 2022 10:30 AM
cc: I 1.2t or >
=

Subject: RE: Notification

Hi,
We'll look into it and get back to you.

erorn: N .10, cts o)

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 5:57 PM
To:_@exxonmobil.com>
Cc:_@mcmurravmetis.or@;_
N 2 sso.c2>

Subject: Re: Notification

External Email - Think Before You Click

Thank you for the notice. Can we tour the site,



Sent from my iPhone

On May 19, 2022, at 3:39 PM,_@exxonmobiI.com> wrote:

o I

| am emailing to let you know that Imperial’s environmental consultant reported
discoloured water and vegetation north and north-east of the Kearl lease boundary
during recent routine groundwater sampling. Imperial is launching a dedicated team to
understand the source of the water and any potential environmental impacts.
- and | will follow-up on this at the next ECC.

Thanks and have a good long weekend,

505 Quarii Park Blvd SE, Calgary AB, T2C 5N
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